

## **Katherine Hoda, M.D.**

Board Certified Gastroenterology

Dr. Hoda was born and raised in the Willamette Valley, completed her undergraduate studies at Oregon State University, and earned her medical degree at Oregon Health and Sciences University. Following medical school, she spent six years at Oregon Health and Science University completing an Internal Medicine residency followed by a Gastroenterology fellowship. Dr. Hoda's clinical and research interests include quality outcomes in colonoscopy, diseases of the colon including colorectal cancer and inflammatory bowel disease, and hepatology.

Dr. Hoda enjoys spending time with her husband and three children, camping, basketball, tennis, and travel.

### **Education**

1998 Bachelor of Science in Zoology, Oregon State University (Corvallis, OR)

2003 Doctor of Medicine, Oregon Health and Science University (Portland, OR)

### **Training**

2003 - 2004 Internship, Internal Medicine Internship, Oregon Health and Science University (Portland, OR)

2004 - 2006 Residency, Internal Medicine Oregon Health and Science University (Portland, OR)

2006 - 2009 Fellowship, Gastroenterology, Oregon Health and Science University (Portland, OR)

### **Board Certification**

2009 Gastroenterology, American Board of Internal Medicine

### **Professional Experience**

2009 – Present Physician, Salem Gastro (Salem, OR)

### **Hospital and Facility Affiliations**

2003 – Present Courtesy medical staff, Oregon Health and Science University (Portland, OR)

2009 – Present Active medical staff, Salem Endoscopy (Salem, OR)

2010 – Present Active medical staff, Salem Hospital (Salem, OR)

2016 – Present Courtesy medical staff, West Valley Hospital (Dallas, OR)

### **Professional Affiliations**

American Society for Gastrointestinal Endoscopy

Oregon Medical Association

Marion Polk Medical Society